MINUTES UZMASTON, BOULSTON AND SLEBECH COMMUNITY COUNCIL held in Uzmaston Church Hall On MONDAY 11TH MAY, 2015

1. Present:

Councillors Mrs M Williams, Mrs G Campbell, Mrs S Evans, Mrs S Green Mr R Hancock, Mrs T Morgan. Miss B Thomas.

Also in attendance:

Mrs Janet Lloyd - Clerk

2. Apologies for Absence:

None received.

3. Chairperson's Opening Remarks:

Mrs Williams opened the meeting and the previous minutes were read and checked for accuracy. It was requested that an amendment be made to item f regarding parking on the green before approval could be given and also to chase up a response from Pembrokeshire coast national park regarding the site visit to Home farm barns.

4. Matters Arising:

a) Fortunes Frolic: An email response had been received from Cllr Lewis to inform that Mr Sean Tilling is the contact for the site visit we have requested that Cllr Lewis and Mr Tilling contact either Mrs Wililams/Mrs Green or Mrs Campbell in order for a visit to be arranged.

b) Ditches: Mrs Green raised the issue of the ditches in the locality causing major problems for a few motorists that have recently got stuck in them, her husband had to rescue a motorist using the tractor as the car could not be freed. Clerk to email Cllr Lewis regarding this issue. Mrs Green has full details if required.

c) C/fwd Letter to Ambulance Service – at previous meeting Cllr Percy requested a letter be written to Ambulance service but has yet to clarify with clerk what content the letter should take. Mrs Lloyd would like Mr Percy to draft letter then she will send off as she is unclear about what he would like to express. Action – Clerk and Mr Percy to prepare letter.

d) (i)Traffic in the Village: Recent accident outside church this was caused by increase traffic following the closure of St Martins Church and more congregation using our local church. There has been an increased in speeding and a car has also had to be rescued from the ditch. (see item 4b);

(ii) There has also been noted some problems in relation to a French drain at the Rhos and this has caused traffic difficulties. The creamston to Millin Road.

(iii) Cllr Hancock brought up works on the A40 to wards wiston, the road is closed and if there is an accident requiring diversion there is currently no way that traffic can be diverted safely, it was asked to request Cllr Lewis to clarify what contingency is in place. Clerk to request Cllr Lewis to contact Mr Hancock re this, and Mrs Green re the ditches and Creamston Road.

Action: Clerk to update Cllr Lewis.

e) Local Schools: It was suggested that Community Council send a letter of support to local Governers to show our support about downgrading of 6th Form, this will have an effect on teaching staff as well as pupils and they County Council are not looking at the outcomes of the students.

5. Planning Applications:

Np/15/0107/FUL ERECTION OF DOUBLE GARAGE AT PICTON HOME FARM, THE RHOS, HAVERFORDWEST.

The plans were viewed by those present at the meeting but more information was requested mainly was it going to be used as a garage and will there be other properties wanting garages. The Councillors would also like to know who is developing the land and would like to organise a site visit. Clerk to email PCNPA to request site visit and further clarification. (No response received further email sent) have again sent further email to Pcnp@pembrokeshirecoast.org.uk

NP 15/0243/FUL – Retnetion of temporary Marquee at Slebech Park for further 12 months.

Discussed at meeting and no objections – email sent stating same.

6. Pembrokeshire County Council:

No correspondence received.

7. Pembrokeshire Coast National Park

LDP – Boulston Manor, works have to be completed within time.

8. Welsh Government:

No correspondence received.

9. Highways:

Discussed under matters arising.

10. Correspondence:

a) membership One Voice Wales – no action required.

b) Zurich Insurance Renewal brochure – currently insured through AON

- c) Wicksteed Leaflet no action required.
- d) Society of Local Council clerks AGM 7/3/15 no action required.

11. Accounts:

Year end to be finalised ready for AGM to be held on Monday 11th may, due to unavailability of the hall on other dates. Clerk to arrange this date with Hall.

12. Accounts for payment:

Chq issued for AON Insurance £397.16

12: Any Other Business:

a) Street Lighting - replace with halogen if outside illuminated its too bright.b) Mrs Evans informed that the road coming into the Rhos some trees were coming down in the field on the left, Picton estate. Informed Cllr Lewis and Mrs Evans will also phone.

Meeting Closed at 8.35pm

Date & Time of next meeting Thursday 9th July, 2015 enquire if Slebech available if not will be at Uzmaston.